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*Not for Public Hearing

EGEIVE

Application for Approval - Administrative

MAY 10 2018
Historic District Commission | |,
Owner: :6&\(1 hEF %}5{ ’EC E’/If Applicant (if different):
Address: ) ﬁ—l{a{,c@d k £r Address: .
(Street

(Street) <
/P&Jr%m 0 J N Uﬁl 03K 0/

(City, State, Zip) (City, State, Zip)

Phone: _ 9G¥ -82(L- 0832 (mwﬁ{)Phone:

Signature” / Jf%{_/(_/f

e =
Location of Structure: Map Lot Street Address:
Building Permit #:

To permitthe following: 1 25 /s V4l cem oL poceo zispod fons e

Action Taken by H.D.C. at Public Meeting Administrative Uss Onty
Date of Approval:
Recommendation: Date of Meeting: A 7‘:;& 2

Payment: 3’/00 o
Payment Type: O,L# //S‘/

Index/Permit #:

Stipulations:

Signature of
Principal Planner:

If approved, please acknowledge below:

| hereby acknowledge that all changes or variation in the design as presented shall require further Historic
District Commission approval.

Revised: 11 April 17

Owner
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For information pertaining to Willis' email confidentiality and monitoring policy, usage restrictions, or for specific company registration and
regufatory status information, please visit http/fwww.willis. com/e mail trailer.aspx

We are now able to offer our clients an encrypted email capability for secure communication purposes. If you wish to take advantage of this
service of learn more about it, please let me know or contact your Client Advocate for full details.
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Nicholas J. Cracknell
“—4- Es e —wmarac e e e

From: Foster, Peter <peter.foster@WillisTowersWatson.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 3:12 PM

To: Nicholas J. Cracknell

Cec: Jocfoster@outlook.com; Peter Foster

Subject: Fence Installation at 7 Hancock Street

Attachments: IMG_0122 jpg; IMG_2957 jpg

Nick

Joanne and | are having a wooden fence installed on our property at 7 Hancock Street. When we were showing our plan
to Dick Shea, he advised we needed to send an email to you seeking approval, though he thought the design would meet
with HDC approval.

I've attached two photos for the fence.

1. Winchester Picket Fence —Is an even split of 2”x2” small and tall wood pickets. It will span 28’ of the side yard
from the right, front corner of the house to the Barkers property line. We will have a double gate and a pergola
capped archway over the gate in line with the walkway leading into our back yard area.

2. Chestnut Hill Picket Fence -- Is a 2”x 2” (same height as the tall wood pickets in the Winchester) picket fence. It
will span 31’ from the front corner of Barker’s Chestnut Hill Picket Fence following the property line and meeting
up with the Winchester Picket fence.

Installation is expected within two weeks.
Please advise if you have questions. Otherwise, we are seeking approval for the installation.
Thank you

Peter Foster
617 901 8174

For information pertaining to Willis' email confidentiality and monitoring policy, usage restrictions, or for specific company registration and regulatory status
information, please visit http://www. willis.com/email trailer.aspx

We are now able to offer our clients an encrypted email capability for secure communication purposes. If you wish to take advantage of this service or learn more
about it, please let me know or contact your Client Advocate for full details










